
the men and boys in rooms for males, two orllhree to a bed. When bedspace
was taken, bedrolls were used on the floor.

As dawn approached, the guests would arise, feast on a breakfast of ham,
bacon, sausage, buckwheat cakes and maple syrup, eggs, cheese, potatoes
and coffee. Then it was time to board the coach for another long day of travel
along the National Road.

The prosperity along the National Road lasted for a number of years.
However by the 1850's, the railroad had begun to take its toll and business
declined along its way. In October of 1855, the executors of the James
Sampey estate sold the Mt. Washington properities to Godfrey Fazenbaker,
who engaged in extensive farming and stockraising. The Fazenbakers',
continuing as owners of the property for some 75 years, kept the building in
good condition without major structural changes. In March of 1932, the
Tavern was sold to the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and opened as a
museum exhibiting a variety of historical artifacts until 1962 when it was
donated to the United States Government.

United States

Department ot the Interior

Administered now by the
National Park Service,
the Tavern has been

partially restored to
insure its preservation
and more effective

presentation to the public
as a significant historical
landmark of the National

Road. The visitor will

find here furnishings
symbolic of Tavern use
and attractive exhibits

telling the story of the
National Road.
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